Ali Hassan Bhatti

Lab Engineer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: lab.engineer2@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: Nil/

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ali-hassan-522559113



About

Dr. Ali Hassan Bhatti is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Ali Hassan Bhatti has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Electrical Engineering	2016 - 2020
HET Tavila Pakietan	

Experience

Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024 - 2024
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024 - 2024
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2020 - 2024

Awards

IGNITE	2020
Nominated for National grassroots ICT research initiative funding on my final year project on Smart Hydro Power Plants	
MS Office Specialist	2018

Microsoft Office Specialist (MS Word) certificate was issued to me by Microsoft on winning the MS word test

Conference Proceedings

Door Detection and Distance Estimation in Habitat Simulator for 3D Environments

Ali Hassan Bhatti Asad Ullah Zafar Muzammal Ahmed

2023 International Conference on Digital Futures and Transformative Technologies, ICoDT2 2023, res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICoDT259378.2023.10325708

Trainings

Prime Minister's Youth Skill Development Program (PMYSDP), Batch-4

Partner: National Vocational and Technical Training Commission (NAVTTC

Duration: 23-Nov-2022 to 22-Aug-2023

2022

2023